
Hazardous Wast~ Compliance Dtta Entry Fong -Side A 

EPA ID Number: N C R 0 0 0 0 0 1 9 7 4 

Facility Name: Shionogi Qualicaps. Inc. City: Whitsett 
= === ==-= = 

EVALUATIONDATA New: X Change: Delete: 
Mo. Day Yr. Type: 

Date: 0 312 8 I 05 C E I 
Date: 0 5 I 2 4 I 0 5 CSE 

Inspector ID #: 0 4 ~ Reason: 

Evaluation Comments: 
In complian£e with ticket NOV 2005-139 

SNC DETERMINATION: Ifthis evaluation resulted in a SNC determination, fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC 
determinations are SNY/SNN evaluations. The SNY/SNN evaluation can also be submitted later on a separate form.) 
Facility is (Check one) 
- a SNC (SNY evaluation) Docket # 2005-139 

or 
- no longer a SNC (SNN eval.) 

YES I NO CSE ONLY 
Waste Volume Exposure Distance to Number of Distance to Distance to 

Involved Media Residences People On-site OtT-site 
(a, gw, sw, s) involved wells wells 

- =-= = = ===---· -= --==--==--
#_1_ Type: G P T Date Detennined: 0 3 12 8 I 05 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Reg. Type: S R 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 21 0 5 
*Scheduled* 

Reg. Description: 40 CPR 262.34(cX1) 

Class: 

05124105 
*Actual* 

IN COMPLIANCE 

Comment: HW containers in satellite area observed open and not labeled properly 

#_2_ Type: G P T Date Detennined: 0 3 12 8 I 05 Class: 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Return to Compliance: 0 510 2 I 0 5 05124105 
*Scheduled* *Actual* 

Reg. Type: S R Reg. Description: 40 CPR 262.34(d)( 4) ref. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2) 

Comment: HW containers in storage area not marked with accumulation start date 
IN COMPLIANCE 



Page #2 
#_3_ Type: G P T 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 

Date Detennined: 0 3 I 2 8 I 05 

Person: 45 

NCO 982114373 
Class: 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 10 2 I 0 5 0 5 I 2 4 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* *Actual* 

Reg. Type: S R Reg. Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ret: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3) 

Comment: HW containers in storage area not labeled "Hazardous Waste" 
------------------------------------------~INCOMWUANCE __ _ 

#_4_ Type: G P T Date Detennined: 0 3 I 2 8 I 05 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Reg. Type: S R 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 2 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* 

Reg. Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(ii) 

Comment: Emergency information not posted next to phone 

#_5_ Type: G P T Date Determined: 0 3 I 2 8 I 05 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 2 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* 

Class: 

05124105 
*Actual* 

IN COMWLIANCE 

Class: 

05124105 
*Actual* 

Reg. Type: S R Reg.Descri~wn: ~4=0~C=F~R~2=62=·~3~~D~---------------------

Comment: HW stored on site for more tban 180 days without meeting storage facility permit 
requirements. 
------------------------------------~INCOMWLIANCE __________ __ 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DMSION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 
HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION 

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE EVALUATION (CSE) REPORT 

1. FACILITY INFORMATION: DOCKET##: 2005-139 

Facility Name: Sbionogi Qualicaps. Inc. 

EPAIDNum~: ~N~CR~~~OO~l9~7~4------------------------------

Type ofFacility: ...t:SOGa.c.~-------------------
Facility Location: 6505 Franz Warner Park.wu, Whitsett. NC 27377-9215 

Telephone Number: ~3J~D6c:4I::l4[L9-:=!3~94::!..19:...__ _______________ _ 

2. FACILITY CONTACT: Wayne Venable- Utilities Supervisor 

3. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS: Wayne Venable (Shionogi Qualicaps) and Jenny Rankin (NCDENR) 

4. DATE OF EVALUATION: May 24, 2005 

5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION: Follow-up evaluation to determine status of compliance with 
Ticket Notice of Violation Docket #2005-139. The NOV was issued subsequent to the RCRA 
inspection conducted on March 28, 2005. 

6. FACILITY DESCRIPTION: 
Shionogi Qualicaps is a manufacturer of gelatin capsules for the pharmaceutical industry. 

7. WASTE STREAMS INCLUDE: 
Hazardous wastes generated at the facility include: 
D001/F003- waste flammable liquids (butyl alcohol, isopropyl alcohol) 
0002, D0041D007/D009- waste corrosive liquids (sodium hydroxide, ammonium hydroxide) 
0001,0003 -waste sodium borohydride 
DOO 1/DOll -waste oxidizing liquid 
DOO 1/D009 -waste mercuric nitrate 
D009 -waste mercury 

Universal waste streams include batteries and lamps - manag~ by Ecotlow. 

The facility also bas several parts washers that are serviced by Safety Kleen. The facility is currently 
using a solvent that is classified as non-hazardous since the flash point is above 140 degrees. 

8. AREAS OF REVIEW AND INSPECTION: The areas not reviewed were not applicable to this 
evaluation, as there were no violations noted during the March 28, 2005 inspection. The following 
areas were reviewed during the CSE 

• Emergency Information: The facility has information posted that includes emergency cOntact, 
fire department phone number, location of spill control material and fire extinguisher. 



, ' Sbionogi QuaJi~ Inc. 
CSE,page2 

EPA ID # NCROOOOOI974 

• Aeeamulatioa Areas: There are three satellite accumulation areas at the facility. They are 
described as follows: 
a) Iak Priatiag Area: One 55-gallon container used for the accumulation of waste ink. This· 

container was closed and labeled properly. 
b) Aulytical Lab: One 4-liter glass container for the accumulation of waste inorganic acid. 

This container was labeled and observed closed. 
e) Aulytieal flame Cabbaet: Six 5-gallon flame arrester cans used for the accumulation of 

solvent generated in the analytical laboratory. These containers were observed closed and 
labeled properly. 

• Storage Areas: 
a) Less tltaa188 Day Iaside Storage Area: The facility has one less than180 day hazardous 

waste storage area located inside the building. On the day of the evaluation, all hazardous 
waste containers observed in the storage area were closed, marked with an accumulation start 
date and labeled hazardous waste. 

9. SITE DEFICIENCIIS: Violations previously cited pertained to the following regulations: 

a) 40 CFR 262.34(e)(l): A geaerator may aeeamulate as mudlas 55 aalloos of hazardous 
waste or oae quart of aeutely lluardous waste ia eoataiaers at or aear aoy poiat of 
geaeratioa where wastes iaitially aeeamalate, wlliell is uder tile coatrol of tile operator of 
tile process paeratiDg tlae waste, provided tllat: 1) a coatabler lloldbag lluardous waste 
mast always be do8ecl dwrill& sfDrage, euept wllea it is aeceuary to add or remove waste 
aud 2} the eoataiJier be labeled witla tile words "Hazardous waste" or witll otller words 
ideatifyiDI tlae coateata of tile coataiaers. 

IN COMPLIANCE: On the day of the evaluatiollt all satellite accumulation containers were 
observed closed and labeled properly. 

b) 40 CFR 262(d)(2) ret: 40 CFR 265.173(a): A coataiaer holding llazardous waste must 
always be closed duriog storaae, except wileD it is aeeessary to add or remove waste. 

IN COMPLIANCE: All containers of hazardous waste in the facility's less than 180-day storage 
area was observed closed. 

e) 40 CF'R 262.34(d)(4) ret 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2): Tlae date upoa whiell eaell period of 
aeeamulatioa begios must be dearly marked aad visible for iospeetioa oa eaela eoatalaer. 

IN COMPLIANCE: All containers of hazardous waste located in the facility's less 180-day 
storage area were marked with an accumulation start date. 

d) 40 CF'R 262.34(d)(4} ret: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3): While being aeeumalated oa site, eaeb 
eontaiaer aad taak is labeled or marked clearly with the words, "Hazardous Waste". 

IN COMPLIANCE: All containers of hazardous waste located in the facility's less than 180 day 
storage area were labeled with the words "Hazardous Wasre". 



Shionogi Qualicaps, Inc. 
CSE,page3 

EPA ID# NCR000001974 

e) 40 CFR 162.34(d)(S)(d): The geaerator must post the followiag baformation next to the 
telephoae: the umes aad telephone number of the emergency coordinator, the loeation of 
the fire eUiaguisher and spUI eontrol material aDd if preseat, fire alarm, aad the telephoae 
aumber of the fire departmellt uless the fadlity has a direet alarDL 

IN COMPLIANCE: The facility posted information about the emergency coordinator, the fire 
department phone number, the location of the ftre extinguisher and the spill control material near 
the a phone at the facility. 

f) 40 CFR 162.34(1): A geaerator who geaerates greater thaa 100 JdlograiiUI but less than 
1000 kilograms of hazardoa waste ill a ealelldar mouth aad who aeeumulated hazardous 
waste ia quantities exceediag 600 kg or aeeamalates laazardous waste for more than 180 
days is an operator of a stonge facility aad is subject to the requiremeat of 40 CFR Parts 
264 aDd 2.65 and the permit reqaireaeats of 48 CJ.i'R 170. 

IN COMPLIANCE: The facility is not storing hazardous waste stored hazardous waste on site 
for more than 180 days. 

10. CONCLUSIONS: Shionogi Qualicaps, Inc •. was found in compliance with Ticket Notice of 
Violation Docket# 2005~139. This Ticket NOV was issued for the site deficiencies noted during the 
Comprehensive Evaluation Inspection conducted on March 28, 2005. 
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